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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.
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DELETION (S)

(b) (3) Rule (6)(e) Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, .
This englosyre consists of 161 pages of Grand Jury - Cih
Inveatigatibn Testimony; it is therefore, not accesible
under the Freedom of Information and Privacy Acts.
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SURJSCT:  ELTZ4PETH T, BENTLEY Tete: Roon
Y SECURITY INFORMANT v el

o - Gandy .
J"/ ey '
In ¢ memorandum dated 10/7/54 from Asaistant;.év'-‘torney :
s J Gbnersl Torpkins tt i8 pointec out that in taking testimbny
Srom persons named by Eltzabeth Bentley before Federal grand ’
s Juries (seeking a person Vho will testify aft2r eing granted . .
< immunttg), there has arisen cerizin discrepancies between
*Bentley's statement and statements made by ceveral of the
{subjects under oath, Tompkins requests the Lureau tec arrange
SJor an appointment with Bentley for two Departmental attorneys
in order to resolve these points., Fe do not krnowv the nature of
the diacrepanciee referred to, although we lkave bdeen furnigshed
by the Department the Grand Jury testimony of ¥William H, Toylor, o
who cppeared 9/20/54., Toylor'a testimony is voluminous, covering
111 pages, and it has been carefully studied and analyzeca in ,
connection with our voluminous file on the Nathan Gregcry Silver=
master case,-with the following results to dcte:
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In his testimony Zhylor lists siz pcints which he
clairs show certain of Bentley's testimony is inaccurate, (In
XNovember, 1953, ITbuylor instituted a 1libel suit against the
|"Waskingion Daily YNews" and it appears Ibylor and his attorpcy
have made o thorcugh study of Bentley's testimony, seeking
ipossible points, no matier how snall, wztu vheeh to diszrecit | ...
her.) The points made by Taylor before the Grand Jhry on *heir4“§“fk‘
Jace seem to indicate small inaccuracies on Bentley's part, but,” '
at the same time, Bertley has testified on many occasions befora
Congressional comnitiees and on occasion: has kald to answer
questions calling for answers not known jfirst-hand toc her, It
A is only normal that sorme of thie informaiion would be subject

to question, Most of the points made are somewhat inszgnif;cant

and do not diccredit the ovuer-all weight of h +est 2 3
points made by Ihylor are as Jbllaws- i - ;EB = g o,
SN '\}r L o
-~ ‘ [ ]
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Comrent. - Bentley so indicateld in testimony beforeﬁf :

the Sengte Subcommittee on Immigration and Naturalization on

5/13/49., It is noted, however, that Bentley has informed us

"that Silvermaster and Ullman had a source in the 4ir Force in R

the person of Abruham George Silverman, He could have been

Ullman’s source. Jt i8 true thet Ullman did not enter the

Arped Services until October, 1942,

(bX3):
srrEQe) |

Comment: Bentley in her testimony on 7/31/48 before
the House Committee on Un-American Activities (HCUA) did state
she learned about D-Iay in advance from lllman wvho had lcarned
the date through his connections with General Hilldring's ojfice,
Bentley, in her statement to us dated 11/33/45, statec she hcd
received information concerning the approrimate schedulied date

of D-Day.
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_ Comment: It 18 noted that Bentley in testimony before
the HCUA in July, 1548, did testify as alleged by Taylor, She
wo8, therefore, inaccurate in her statement ct that time. She
has told us that she met with the Perlo group in the Spring of
1944 at the instructions of Earl Browdar cnd that she discussed

“with them the paying to her of Communist Party dues. IR
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Comment: Aitorney Genaral Brownell, in his speech . -~

of 11/17/55, in summarizing the contents cf ~ur summary on v
Harry Dexter White, sent to the White House on 2/4/46, speaking
of the Perlo group stated: "The information gathered from the
FPerlo group was channeled through Jacodb M, Golos and on to the
Soviet diplonatic establishment in the 8scme manner a8 outlined
Jor the operation of the Silvermaster group.” IThe data in our
Fedruary, 1946, summary, which coincides with 4,8, Brounell's
statement, came from the signed siatement of Bentley dated
.11/30/45, wherein Bentley states that prior to Golos’' death

he told her that he had made contact with another group in
Vashington through Earl Browder. In the Spring of 1544 Browder
told her of this group that Golos had been contacting and

~wwy . -

< -

instructed her to establish contoct with them, which Bentley g?,nkﬂ"

then did.

Comment: Bentley testified on 10/21/53 before the
McCarthy Comnittee that she never met Willtem Toylor., She told
us that it was her recollection of Taylor that he was sent to
China a8 a Trecsury representative and was later sent to Portugzal,
She testified in a similar manner before the HCUA on 7/31/48.

¥e previously have considered this szeming inconsisgtency on

Bentley's part, but, as her information was hzarscy on this point,‘

she is unable to go back of tt.
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OSSERVATIONS ¢

The Bureau has a depfinite interest in Eligabeth
Bentley, ©She has been interviewed on repeated occasions by
Bureau agents., JInterviews with her at This time to resolve
these alleged discrepancies would be more productive and
accurate if conducted by Bureau agents who have & background

.0f the Silvermaster case and a familiarity with Elizabeth
Bentley than would aen interview by Departmental attorneys.

RECOMMENDATION: It ia recomnended we reply to the Depariment's

reguest by pointing out to them that 1t would
be more desirable for agents having knowledge of the Stlvermzster
case and Bentley to resolve these allegéd discrepcncies. If the
Depariment will furnish the Bureau with c list of these dis~-
erepancies we will interview her and furnish the results to the
Departmernt. Jhereafter, if the Departnent desires to further
interview ker or take her before a grand jury, we will have no
objectiots.

~3
e
LG

e

,
-
s
’
[ 4

- Ny W eyt



“X
iy e rlentin a34-89) SOVETIL
r
; Ulrucler, DI (13q.-L|3§) '
; - »

A

EL124BETH T. BENTLEY
SECURITY INFORMANT

fa t/‘2“'/:”:7'

rcde“ i1 Gread Jury gititin:

.o course of uic tea*1FCﬁ7 ; L
t inge that rare p vs‘call e

iIn the pmret &5 leust six
Imposaibie.

S N L rarl

Yinterrowd

¥illian He-y Taylor apnoared b
in %ashin;ton, ». Ce

R Y]

AT

g

Tele, Room .~
Holloman &g s

G‘ﬂhb-rv.l“"" v 3 ety ) \7‘L )

N 7
.’.f> Taylor vevt toeso Ac stpier At acin e
"7 > R ¥
=
R [ -
© 5 -
24 ~
.
»
." <o N AW thuta\."l LG s memae “"h<“‘06’<"’"‘ W L e, W VIR Y s O -“m‘-h
: .--nt‘aw 41 nor book "ub rc £ug en 330 o
e : 10 thiat Vllnan ‘1:‘{3 teen atles to i‘ N fmt srout S=fen four =
Q—)ﬂ W -'m" ol %time, I haor apnearance tafor: the Ticuss %
fARILED™ '[ "G‘ 25tde on Un-fierican Activis en 7/3 /.8 and in
s e eaeg 1', o.:-.l*,'{!.".‘_-_'n\t te tiao burenu on 1_/;;;/ 5 che 4rdicitas ava
s T NS | lempne ol 3-31“.7 = advance ot is 1o% re suoclific ag sha .
o~ 4
COMMIES! 1 in nar be:il. .mT g
L“ [ \“ b :*/
Tolson stler plng ta'rne legnie Aotiegvg Purninviod b Ve
Boardmaa
Nichols
Belmoat '
Harbo P
Mohr - »q o
Patsoas _ ____ .o -
Rosen - L e
Tamm 3)2(’J =
Sizoo ( -
b) d

T
NOV 101954 . .
145 -~ ' HISH

el e T —" —




s okl shaitesanoitiisieigdiuti ootk o il Minibdaltibiib s dins seiBtihat hand

d /_ -
. [ " ~
i | A ASBAVEMEN Y o U T G | o Yy V
U8 TUPAIUINTGE M T o ~, iy
- ava Yy - e “,‘ u )Ul
RN INipreum Aavr . .o . -
pyRail iR &7 930 4 7 I, (:oo———-— %

o . Me. ‘\‘mhr._..,._-.
T | N
. Mr. Tal ab -
T ;- e 2
3 : TR <l ' 11?1: w’iﬁium Ry
o Tele. Room . i

" s’

Mr, Holo !)llu....-

FBI NEW ORLEANS 11-24-54 3-44 PM CST LDGandy
DIRECTOR, FBI . URGENT - e -&"’

Secopity, LaformasT

ELIZABETH T. B NTLEY, ST, BENTLEY TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED

TODAY THAT NEWSPAPER MEN HAVE BEEN CONTACTING HER REGARDING
THE DEATH OF WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON. BENTLEY ADVISED

THAT SHE HAS NO COMMENT FOR THE PRESS AND. THAT SHE HAS BEEN
ANSYERING INQUIRIES WITH GHOFE NO COMMENT um ABOVE
FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU. . /
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Boatler em 7/:1/0:8, by .ra the Houge Committee on "L
. Un=tiiaricas hetlnitles, r..atcd |-\ delivered dueg of - ...
the Ferlce rrouo, in wmdch Yo jdoff's cuts were incl_ced,.,."'
to Gelos duriry his 11;et;ra. <he s~ooears to %e in error
on tris voint. '

~.svever, on 5/9/L8, befors the ..uss Cormitter on
UnehArpricun Actlivitics, she tost! 1ed datu given to Her y '
the Ferlo group shes deliverczd to her Kuselen contact, uill._»

!
. T8s mleo azrees with her aua*a ent of 11/30/h5, furnished i
o B the dureau. . SR i
o - »
" Another nate
. 2 . .currt‘y
LLeE, 30 SA0L C us g ste 1033 Ay guyle .
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ctntnon

Lentler on 10/21/53, before the NeCarthy -Cerriitteon, :
t23tiflad gne wnmg invelved in securing samnles of the
ellled ~1litery meriss In late 1643 or eerliy lCil. OShe
2lgo stated 1% uas her unuerstandine thece rarks ceme fron
the office of whlte thesuzh Ulinmon. As 2 nat<er of
Intarest, In the hicarin-s regardins tno vecunntion
Carreney iransactione held in Jun:, 14L7, thcre is
information t-at as of February ¢, lﬁhL, ihite ferwaried
. & Paotostat of tis ALl fod militnary m~ark to the <oviat
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Corrnitteec, that ske never nmet Wililam Taylore In her

statement to the Zureau on 11/30/45, end befors the Bouae'f,
Committee on Un-Americen Activities on 7/31/18, she stated

she believed Teylor was in the Treasury Department and that .
he had gone to China #nd Portugal.

Each of the points rafsed by Zayior can sceminzly be
exolained by date aveilable in Eureau files. However, to
avoid any p:ssible future embarragsnant, each point ralsed
ahould be discussed detail with blizabeth Bentley. She
should not be told that Taylor in his nppearance before the
Grend Jury on §/20/5l,, raised these noints. It should be
pointed out a review of her tactimony and certain of ner
wrltings hiave pointed ont certain varietions in her story.
She sh-uld be aslted for her explanation for these
varistions on ezch pcint. Bpntley shoulé also te told that
these points ﬂxght be ralsed ia an effort tn dlscredit her,
ir the event she were to aprecar rs & Goveramcnt witress ot
any future hsarinss. fesults of your 1nte"view snculd te
promptly furnished to the Bureau,

{b)
(t)e

Ban tley has testified on 10/21/53, bafore the ’cCarthy
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L ELIZ”“LTH T. 3EMTLZY, Sli, HENTLEY TIZLEP HONICALLY ASVISED Q;ﬂ{f;ﬁ;7 
o £ :

" TODAY THAT NEUSPAPER MEN HAVE DEEN CONTACTING HER RZGARLIMNG u?v“
" Ny

.. . THE DEATH CF WILLIAM ¥ALTER REEINGTOM. BINTLEY ASVISZL /124
.. TAAT SHLC HAS B0 COAUTNT FOR THE PRESS ANu THAT SHE nAs-zzad)'

; ANSGEALING INQUIRIES wITH QUCTE RO COMMERT UNQUCTE. ASOVE

. FOR 1INy QuiATION OF SUREAU.
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) IZABETH ¥.

-, ! OSECURITY INFORMANT

wr»: v Ay L 5 4.

SR e at AV " Rebulet Movember 9, 1951; .

B ‘él;iéﬁlﬁié‘?{-:- SR E A, s LA I I AR N 2. 3-%5 " 3y .
N3 I Miss ELIZABETH BENTLEY was interviewed at Laf‘ay- AY
<~ "'ette, Loulsiana, on December 5, 195}, at which time the 'y, i #:

kb
« ‘v 4
v

discrepencies pointed out by WILLIAM HENRY TAYLOR werq i
discussed with her.,- 'tﬁw &fiv. TRt _‘g;‘":;} s et
) 59,; “‘L‘“t z_..y“ SuSan '.:‘ s 1« L:u .‘:;1"..?:";' Tk e 2k
o h Y1, “Second Paragraph, Referenced Lett_ ) SO
BENTLEY advised that the information regarding a rald 7<1i:z
- was received from ULLMAN but that there was no information %
" aa to the identity of the individual who was to be invnay
"' charge of the raid. Miss BENTLEY sdvised that she ro--*' >
. called definitely that the raid wes to be held on the T
> Emperor's birthday and she stated that she has never .

. " referred to the raid as the Doolittle Rald, as the i i‘-i g;{.,
identity of the person to be in charge ot the, rald vu,‘ .

not known et thst tino._.g-ﬁé’;.«w Voo, (K20 IRV, ¢

2P ,;..;e R g s o R Ry B et AT A T

: HECRNT o -

SN S Tt ® Miss BENTLEY pointed out ‘that after HILLIAH »
A F il LUWIG ULLMAN went into the ermed services 4in October,’ o
NG X 194251t was ssveral months before he was finally sent -

?'-:g ;i;’-: ‘%,\ }ack %o the Pentagon Building where he subsequently had ;-
el gnlings snd connections with the B-29 Program at Dayton - -
iél‘a‘p@hio. _'She stated that ULLMAN received the infor-

arding the B-29 rald as a result of his con-q,;
cﬁo .%_t Dayton Field and st the Pentagon Bullding,

et 4“ NS W AR he v ) _,,ﬂ .«‘—v I a,_-..;{k_"“ R RS
‘;’1 lﬁ.ss BENTLEY adviaed thet she does not recs

thﬁv’ xact date .that the information was received but 7y’
- poifited out that it was after the death of JACOB GOLOS 3
- i in Wovember, 1943.. She stated that she definitely re<
Z.% called that the Russians were very exclted about the™
‘" Information regarding the B-29 rald ag they were unde:
the impression that the B-29 Progra% yaa ﬁ}lll in’ th'
experimental stage,; - ‘\f 3%3;‘/ - mm‘"*
R T T Rk L i T
¥ ":?:.‘.-’7- ¥ 'Miss BENTLEY agaln poin eégou% %:hai t’the info
- tion was received.regarding this raid in & u b‘ﬁ:;
of 19l4h am; that the 1nro§matlon derinito from
£ oo P E 4 Q ¢ ~*~s
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Decemben 8, 199,

‘DI‘RECTOR FBI' (131;—1;35)

¥ e L L Lota el 5 I
"N RPN g‘l’ff‘.:.' .y AN ~ CRETE TS ¥ G ':u’n;‘,ﬁ"ﬁ
T E e R T e & "_ ST TR RTINS
"ﬁ‘é ! ,: r%k }‘ L, *‘ ")t- s ..a— N }{-' U DA - b C‘?.""q- PR -; >, "i)-l" (238 v;*.i 1% ;f*:-
o, . 4 S SIS — N
£ ULIMAN as a result of his connection and assoclation uith peop o
a#, ; .-+ in the Pentagon Building and with the B-29 Program et Dayton f&,
"“‘V‘ 4 L 4 \ s Y
A .F“m,' T e S e <.‘ f:,'. a x.ﬂ rﬁ
k . ‘(‘.:“' :‘3“,?“‘ ‘.}‘g"'--.-{ Y . R . X .“r‘ i
CERTIAL ok Mise BENTLEY agein eteted that ehe has never "_‘“‘» .

referred'to the raid as the Doolittle Raid on Tokyo. In ract,ef mgﬁ%-,
she stated that as far as she cen recall now the place of the:*‘;‘;g,. .
rald wae not known to ULLMAN at that time. AT e e an e e e ¥

o R R
g Pim 7 A - ettt ' LN - e i Af"ﬁ").‘b o a'df",ﬁ? €.

& “‘“ R Paragraph 3, Referenced ‘Letter., Miss BERTLE! E
Bl sdvised that the information regarding D Day came to her froam < },’ f}_‘?
&..°"" WILLIAM LUDWIG ULLMAN, but that the exact date the information 4
£ -~ wag received by her is not recalled. She astated that as far as 3 L
" she can recell now that the information was received from one, e s
to four deys prior to D Day but that the information was not ‘% s 1% =5
4 - reeelved in eurricient time to be ot any value to the Ruesiene.‘w“ .
“'-:-"A y’ pe P e N_"k' .‘,‘-'-‘-. ¥ }7 .
S “' o "-““; Miu BENTLEY etated that she derinitely recells- '<-3?:* »
* this information coming from ULIMAN, and that she recalls that‘J {
he told her that he had made & bet with en individual, not: /% :iw
identified, at the Pentagon regarding the date of D Day, and:" '?x,
~ remarked to her that the individual with whom he bet did not it
have a chance ae he, ULLMAN, knew when D Day was going to be Sk ‘5, ‘i

a

o -’( EN L. S Mies BENTLEY pointed out that in ‘her book, Out ’ -
- of Bondage ‘she states that this information was received fOl!!'»f".‘“ .
" " days prior to D Day; however, she stated that this date was .= 3 .-
selected at random in view of the fact that it was from one ¥ 3“
- to four days prior to D Day that she received the information

. from ULLMAN, <5 200 vs gdindn B2 €S 3 I *‘_,* AW
'k?kﬁ‘i”'éhe%"‘ ..n“‘ r_ei‘?x f“" s th WJM vl %_ "‘-K“
LT ‘ Miss BENT dvised that IJLLMAH at that tiu & 57

was cultivating a Major KODES, who was an aide to General. s :-.f “@:.

HILLDRING at the Pentagon Building, and that he in sll probabil kY

ty received ini’ormation regarding D Day through}this eogrfe. ‘
' -: . ,"a’ = RS U B R e R e
& 75‘ }' > 3“'” ~ 3. Paragraph 5, Referenced Letter. Miss BE!TLE! z—f
- advised that she did not know the VICTOR PERLO Group prior to. ,.f?g-‘;
BRI the death of JACOB GOLOS in November, 1943. She stated that in‘“/g
357 ¢ March, 1944, she met with PERIO, KRAMER and FITZGERALD at ths '~ g “g 3
home of JOHN ABT. She stated thet it was also on this date j‘»fgﬁ,” 3

that she met HARRY HAGDOFP. FORIY TG A T RN e bw ‘;\% «:f .

‘vn ‘ﬁf‘ -,I .‘g’;..-.‘. {-:y; PNRENY
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i Miss BENTLE! advised that when she appeared begor&
Houee Commi ttee on Un-Americsn Activitiea on July 31, 195 ,,?j.
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Ll T shes aid not Lntentionany tostify that she gave the party duag s"é‘ {g

. ....of MAGDOFF to DOLOS during his 1ifé time. She added that thig; '.'
‘ “"eould not have been true since she was not acquainted with m\% .,%:!‘&-‘3
_ MAGDOFF until) March, 19hh, which was several months after the e P
7 U . ’\J s t‘-“a"‘ . "“‘"‘v‘ 07 ',v-. . . o0y
AT iy 0OL08 15 Y. e T e T R Y

AT SRR R Hisa BEHTLE!‘ ‘advised that what in a11 probability 1’*’;.’:;;‘" '
.happened 18 that while she was testifying regarding the opera- RS
>~ " . tions of the group, some individual interrupted and asked ..x“;
2y whom she delivered dues generally and that she answered to" q‘!-\;n":),
JACOB GOLOS during his life time, She advised that the state- iy,
ment applied to dues in general while gox.os wes llvlng and % X3
d1d not apply to the VICTOR PERLO Growpi® iz ..t #° kit

~ b - -,
;a.; W T e e "-."-‘a.t'd u ‘- *.4-.:,.‘ PR

L d that she never saw a ' transcript, ﬂ',f‘
‘of her teatimonx before this co ee and éonseguen t”’;:-w

gl:geg_g_ghgnc_g_jg__makwy corre‘étionriﬂ"ﬁ?g&?d her testi~: itiv. -
mny‘ -, ; “.'f’!‘ 1 - - . :'.‘x‘-_.

ST A5 S Ml A L T ey e a.:s»f:a.
€ niny L ‘“3‘.: = i . AN o e T T "'z;
b eile ’ L. Paragraph 3, Page 2, Referenced Letter. Miss -

BEN'I‘LEY advised that WILLIAM LUDWIG ULIMAN gave her samples of - %‘* -
the Allfed Military Currency sometime after the death of JAOOB e

GOLOS and that she belived that this date would probebly be T
eround January or February of 194l. She stated tim t she recalls - Bt
that ULIMAN had obtained the samples of currency through the “_.:',._? "_‘,-‘f:
office of HARRY DEXTER WHITE but did not know the identity of i<
the specific individual from whom he obtained the samples, but

added that the samples uere turned ovor to her with definite s
knowledge of HHITE. PO YRR R ko R e SR Y it

‘.._. . B3 i -
hes 27 L%y LR ;-“-?-’«1,«, SR Y i W R ~fm*w1s:*e Bk
‘;!;f;«# SR & 5 Paragraph 4, Page 2, Referenced Letter. . Miss
BENTLEY adviaed that she is quite positive 4n her statement':.
that the information regerding the samples of the Allled Mill-i:
t Ourrency was received from ULIMAN in the early part of Ry
¢ 19 ‘She stated that she recalls that the currency was = .
_ nmbared in sequence and that she had to have these samples
back in ULIMAN's possession within a few hours so that they .
. Wwould not be miaaed from the files of the Treasury Departnento -,
N s T TR g e A S e N A R IR L RN 4
CRTINE Hisa BENTLE! stated that her testimony before tha
pin McCARTEY Committee on October 21, 1953 in this regard is h'uo
’ md correct to the best of her knowledge and recollectionm .
u-dleaa of a atatement to the contrary by any indlvidua?v 5?3

"

;:; ,&gj‘ "’f ] '_ ch e s, ‘ .
) .‘ Paragra h 1, Pago 3 Rererenced Letter. - 7
"‘ 1’ ”wm advised that thepfir;t time that she ever saw HILL N

E max !‘AYLOR vas 1n Opelouaaa, Louiaiana 1n Hay. 1951b “b“ ‘h. ﬁ A
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’KH:\ SYSMTL Miss BENTLEY advised that during the!early vx‘f :

~;t_!‘ia7. 1954 Tt _f' . --;
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appoared with anittomay regarding a deposition TAYLD
trying to obtain from her.. e T eadys A T
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19140'. that she Imew of a “BILL TAYLOR" through the SILVERMASTERS

“'end WILLIAM ULIMAN, She atated that this individual-at that?; % -

“time was employed {n the Tressury Department end that on oné‘!f f'
cesion he made a trip to Lisbon, Portugal which she belleved 3
as around the end or 19)43 or early part or 19l4h. AU o0 e 3

v A T T R s
3 "'-z Miu BENTLEY advised that from the descrlption
of the maividual who was working in the Treasury Department ,E_g,_
and whom she knew of as BILL TAYLOR, she is positive in her 7.
own mind that this individuel i1s definitely identical with..x

WILLIAM HEKRI TAYLOR whom she met in Opelouaas ’ Lonisiana in
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- -feeling of 111-will and animosity for some time. - As early as .
January, 195, Miss BENTLEY received a subpoena to appear at: ’:
- en attorney's office in Opeloussas, Loulsiana to glve a depos}-
.'tion in the cese of WILLIAM HENRY TAYIOR vs. The Washington s
Dally News.. Miss BENTLEY refused to obey the subpoena until
_May, 1954, when she appeared with an attorney, et which time
WILLIAM HENRY TAYLOR was present with his agttorneys.- At this

. time arrangements were worked out whereas Miss BENTLEY would '
appear at a hea.ring in Waahington, D. C. on July 27, 195!4"*

‘7"": ‘l"-‘) s, --,‘: \.
X

B S R biaes BENTLEY ‘pointed out that 1% has: besn g

more than ton years since she has been connected with any of.:

>-the Communist ectivities and that on certain happenings and ' d,;
- facts her mind is a 1ittle hazy at times. However, she added ,g €

that the statement which she gave to Bureau Agenta in November,
(1945 18 true and COTTOCE. ;" i, it iy
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' Rebulet llovgmber 9, 1951;

L Hiu ELIZABETH BENTLEY was hlterviewed at Lafay- *é‘f. :
ette, Louisiana, on December 5, 1954, at which time tho;,

discrepancies pointod out by WILLIAM HENRY TAYLOR were .
dincuued with her. R R CRPAV N St e i,-.. o
DR 1. Second Paraguph, Referenced Lot.ter.
BENTLE! sdvised thet the information regarding a reid
was received from ULLMAN but that there was no information ...
as to the identity of the individual who was to be in . *{_ i‘;‘_
charge of the raid, Miss BENTLEY advised that she re- : PRI
celled definitely that the rald was to be held on the “'*:NE‘ et
Emperor's birthdsy and she stated that she has never.- .-~ X .&. |
referred to the raid as the Doolittle Raid, as the - ,3:;.;‘,
identity of the person to bo 1n eharge of ‘the raid was =S g
not known at thut t!.no. R S R Ao =" g

;,4
L

v _‘-, T . e ea7, o

o . Hiu BERTLE! pointed out that n.tter WILLIAH
LUDWIG ULIMAN went into the armed gervices in Octo‘ber,
1942 4t was several months before he was finally sent . . -
back to the Pentagon Building where he subseguently had !
deslings and connections with the B-29 Program at Dayton
_ Field, Ohio. 8he stated that ULLMAN received the infore
i mation regarding the B-29 raid es a result of his con-:
nections at Dayton Field and at the Pentngon Bunding. ,
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3 LI ‘Miss BEMLE! advised that che does not reenn
the exact dete that the information was received but WA
. pointed out theat i1t was after the death of JACOB GOLOS -
in Rovember, 1943. 8he stated that she definitely re- '
called that the Russians were very excited ebout the .-

information regarding the B-29 raeid as they were wnde . o
the impression that tho B-29 Program was still in the : oty
experimental -t.ngo. ottt S gm, R SRS T
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el "a;i*-:é» 5% ;-5 AR Hin BENTLE! again pointed out that tho 1nrom-
. tion was received regarding this raeid in the early part. .
Jof 19)4.!; and that the mfomation derinitaly came rron P
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Tapminli ihe asa not utentionany testify that she gavo tho purty duel ;'} .
S57 ° of MAGDOFP to DOLOS during his 1if$ time, She added that this k3
e’ could not have been true since she was not scquainted with’ o P .ﬁ"'«
;123 7 MAGDOFF until March, 194, \mich Wes several months nrter ‘zho

‘o' { - death of JACOB GOLOS R e T o, O
";3".*..*,,‘:;.‘ 3 Sk &\-_""*1 _Lir*;,é \" s a"“'\?‘?k‘f- fq;"%_‘ 5‘}‘ R s ORI
:-;fwﬁ-zf;;“_l Togipaiga SN Migy BE'R'I’LE! ndvised tint vhat in all pmbability"
TN happened h that while she was teetifying rega the -operas-=
%% - tions of ‘the group, some individual interrupted ans asked toit

Eowe £ whom she delivered dues generally and that she answered %o ' [aTx
257 72 - JACOB GOLOS during his life time, - She advised that the ah’ho-‘

., ment applied to dues in general while BO0LOS was nvlng nndp z
w33 3 ddd not apply t:o tho YICTOR PERLO Group, *’{::*}}ﬁ L;a.r,_»:&f‘f.a e

s -:iffhi A:-‘:.. ,“'2' "“ ;”"" t ' o “"‘ J’-l Y‘°~ z“.-‘"a"\:l‘ﬂ“ KA d’ -\'}" *ﬁy)ﬂsﬂ "\_;‘.
s e Ry e Y ‘Miss BENTLEY sdded that she never saw a transcript‘

AL or her tostimony before this committes and consequently was not’-
A= glven Ly e.haneo Yo make any corrections in regard g.o her testis,
'!"5,‘35:5; ‘?‘.”:’! NS \%wg‘ A Heshee Y, »é"-ﬂw’@“*;-.»‘i« ; {2?‘, =
By _‘..;ﬁ s -"'“f 5o Paragraph 3, Page 2, Referenced Letter. Hiu
. BENTLEY adviud that WILLIAM LUDWIG ULLMAN gave her umplea ot
- the All1ed Military Currency sometime after the death of nco
GOLOS and that she belived that this date would probadly be
. around January or February of 194).. She stated tla t she’ rocalll
'. i that ULLMAN hsd obtained the samples of eurrency throu KA
. office of HARRY DEXTER WHITE but did not lmow the iden ty ot,_
S ~: ; the specific individual from whom he obtained the ssmples, but.
f-7 + added that the’ aamplu were turned over to her with glotini
lmowlodge of WHITE, in5] A SR S ;ifgngj}c AR
". X ""‘ 4‘}:‘ ,‘_&ﬁM i;%dﬂ'f‘s_(“' “"
) t'i **‘ “%:’? iﬁ""' gd s a?‘ngrqp ,ﬁ'Pnge » Retarencod 1’. ftﬁ-, 4
+ BENTLEY advised that she is quite positive in her statemont ¥
that the information regarding the samples of. the ‘Allied. Mill‘ :
4 Currency was received from ULIMAN in the early part’c
¥4 1944, - She stated that she recalls that the currency was’
2 mmborod in sequence and that she had to have these “8emplss.
‘. back in ULIMAN's possession within g few hours so that they
.-would not be missed from the files of the Treasury zartmen
i‘ﬁnnw- ;‘J:‘f o IR RGP 55 £ LR L, B T e ”*”” &R
T Sl $HT Y Miss BENTLEY stated that her tosti.mon botor3 thc,
‘McCARTEY Committee on October 21, 1953 in this regard 48’ true iy
M‘: ‘and correct to the best of her ¥mowledge and roconection"\
-, régardless of s statement to- the contrary _by ‘any i.ndividnal
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nppeared vith an attomey regarding )
trying toobtaig from hu',“,,”e O E R YT -g.;e!

PR R BRI PR S A A 4""- ’ ¥ ~!*;T

- . Miss BENTLEY advhed that during the early. o
19h0'a that she knew of a "BILL TAYLOR" through the SILVER){ASQERS )
"and WILLIAM ULIMAN, She stated that this individual at thatii:¥}%
. time was employed in the Treasury Department and that on one it 1
occasion he made a trip to Lisbon, Portugal which she benena
wes around the end of 191;3 or oarly part or 19]41;."4.* £3 I
Y k ! RN sk et Lotrel

L - -
P Y., HIERAE AR

SR TV T Mg BEN‘I‘LE'! advhed that from the descriptlo;ﬁv
- of tho $ndividual who was working in the Treas L

own mind that this individuel &s definitely 1dentical with ¢
WILLIAM HENRY TAYDOR ‘whom she lnot in Opelousu, Louislens in ;

_Kay, 1954/ N A TR R ) S35 YN g g oA
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SIS RN R L I"'oi'v t.ho mromation ot the Buroau, there has S
,',- 1' existed between WILLIAM HENRY TAYIOR and ELIZABETH BENTLEY & i
. feeling of 11l-will end animosity for some time,  As early as

January, 1954, Miss BENTLEY received a subpoena to appear at' 4},,
an attorney's office in Opelousas, Louisiana to give e depoai
tion in the ease of WILLIAM HENRY TAYIOR vs, The Washington -
Deily News. Miss BENTLEY refused to obey the subpoena until
Mey, 1954, when she eppesred with sn Attome{, at vhich time

WILLIAM HENRY TAYLOR was present with his attorneys. . At th.tl $
" time arrangements were worked out whereass Miss BENTLEY uould*
" appear at a hearing S.n Hashington, D, C. on .Tuly 27 195!;"’
Foy p o s _, TE '.__\‘b M S tig,. Jg egx..lﬁ-o.,.‘ﬂ'(, gy v‘te(» Pyt )

23 -;Qi"‘“*%w A iy BRNREY polnted out that 1 Hap biok
more than ten years since ahe has been connected with any o
the Commmist sctivities and that on certain happenings ana,
facts her mind 18 g 1ittle hazy at times, . However, she added -
" that the statement which nhe gave to Bureau Agenta in llovembar TR
1945 4s true md corroct. BN Tt X : L
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ULI.HAH u ‘2 roault of his’ connection and auociation \d. ‘oo 8
“Yn’ the _Pentagon Bullding and with the B-29 Program at Duton; o}

J’;ngl.‘-&t(‘ -‘*:";1&{';,;;;;;:-.3:, B et Sl v vj b_ .é,n . b ':7”;'_;; § 5 ,
Q-p‘l‘ r:;“ “ ‘_.,‘_ . ESRIRIL L £ I A,' *v-'\g« kY i n § !? ;,:‘- 1. ﬁ.:,\. H s by 2 -
“ nn ~ v. ‘s ot 3 .
. Miss BENTLEY ngain stated that she has never SE 2

3l

rcrerrod to the raid as the Doolittle Rald on Tokyo. In fact,’.: ?ﬁ o
she stated that as far as she can recall now the phco of tho O A
, Taid vas not known to ULIMAN at that time, - . ;. ¥ .. ,ﬁggﬁf _,,'f‘%
3 _--::} - ,“Aih.,,:»«;. r,rf :""( “‘u"{‘w,ls.)";'ceh: LB AN e g - %
R S inY 2 Paragraph 3, Referenced Letfor. Mias BENTLEY ;3 Q
‘advised that the information regarding D Day came to her from ﬁ‘a}_ﬁ&y
WILLIAM LUDWIG ULLMAN, but that the exact date the information
was received by her is not recalled. She stated that as far as v
she can recall now that the information was received from one. - -i-i’c :
to four days prior to D Day but that the information was not . .;_”, ,,'
received in sufficient time to be or any value to the Ruuianl.% ja. e
.—’1‘_-_ . "_-7{; 1_:_ ‘ e
; *° Miss BENTLEY atated that she definitely recalls x ’.‘f.x
this tnformation coming from ULLMAN, and that she recalls that .
he told her that he hed made a bet with an individuval, not® i+~
identified, at the Pentegon regarding the date of D Day, and :¢:;
remarked to her that the individual with whom he bet 4 d mﬂ:éi rr"
have a ehance as he, ULLMAN, knew uhon D Day vas going to_be. ’F;.i

Kd ..y ‘.".. ? < < “': "'\

ot " Miss BENTLE! pointed out ‘that’ i.n her book, 2ot ;C
of Bondago she states that this information was received four i
days prior to D Day; however, she stated that this dates was :f‘ v
selected at random in view of the fact that it was from one~ 5 g
to four days prior to D Day that uhe received the 1n1'omation
rom ULLHA! o b ey O E I -
.~r i ui“"g‘f"k“vg "’?"‘?‘Pﬁb '13' 17}’\ ""f Qﬂnmﬁif \&?é ’M}Lg‘i 2
"‘f"“:‘“ %% Miss BENTLEY advised that ULLHAN ‘at that time :
wss cultivatlng a Major KODES, who wes an aide to General ¥. = 2+'{'7: §:,°
.| HILLDRING at the Pentagon Building, end that he in all probabil= .«
1ty recelvod information regarding D Dq through thi- .ourco." -";k”f?> .
- “" : 7." 1 L‘:".-* D Sma ks By e i"-‘- ‘ ‘!"j' "' g ‘:"-"“ ey
o Ak YETT U3y paragraph' S ererenced Letter, Hin BEKTLE! e
' ndviud that ahe did not know ghe VICTOR PERLO Group prior to « . ‘
the death of JACOB GOLOS in November, 1943, She stated that n"*.«x
March, 194}, she met with PERLO, KRAMER and FITZGERALD at th.o *'?\ o
home of JOHEN ABT, She stated that &t wes 2180 on this date ¢ AT
thnt she mt HARR! HAODOF!‘.!:A*: RN e B -w;_',. .,_i'_.,‘ .;;z,-;j,*.;v " 3
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N " Miss BENTLEY advised that when she appearod%oto_ Z‘ XX
"t A*Bonn comm!.ttoe .on Un-American Aetivities on July 31, 191,5 %&i
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ol /25/“ —/ 24 B
«‘&: _\\r_! Director,”FeI %4{35) ' ) e -

ELIZABETH I, RENTLEY
SECURITY INFORMANT

r\ .

RV {

T H" SR . Reurlet 12-8"_54. . Y r R

There s8iil11 appears to be gome conjuaton 4

regarding tle so-called Doolittle Raid on Tokyo - . .

3 (April, 1942) anc the use of B-29's. For your tnforna- :

v tion and agsistance ihe Doclttile Rcid in April, 1942,

N fnvolved the uge of sixteen B-25 bombera wkich took '
off from the U.8S. "Hornet” (ncval aircraft carrier) Co
Jor the Tokyo raid. ZIThe B-25 fe a twvin engine medium .
bomber In use during World War Il. Obviougly the B-29,. - . ... _
a multiengined neavy domber, used durirg Forld ¥ar II v;-~.' ?..éf-'f. . E

jy an.d which was not operatfonal In April, 1942, could- = '~v'*% 1.7

SN g,
- « LY

Y
by

D,f\ not have been utilized. At a later pertod in Forld .
\\ > War II the B-29’g were operated from land bases cgainst
\ '1. the Japanese mainland.

,f \7 v It appears that Bentley in dircuseing the
o B-29 and indicating she received this information after
vy the death of Jacob Golos in November, 1943, could-not .
b have meant the Doolittle Railc which took place in 1§42,

- However, in her appearance before the McCarran G'omfttec
NPT in May, 1549, Berntley did testify that data on the .
ﬁ‘;‘“"@?f‘ Doolitile Raid on Tokyo was available to her from y=imii

= -Filliam Ludwig Ullman. The informaiion relotiuvs to,m

the Duclittle Raid on Tokyo was iInterjected during

R c?Bcntzey’s testimony concerning Ullman on 5-13-49.
. ? C:,Bantzey was testifying about data re the B-29 when .
S .. :3, the question "Did you have any iInformztion respecting ) -
L‘Q\-‘/ ,»': the Dooliitle Ratd on Tokyo, which you transmiited as \*
> [ a courier?” was interjected. Bentley rcsponded by 52 N
- ™4 sgtating she had receivec information about thai ra(d gty -

¥

{3
>

Y e

a veek or ten daya in advance from Ullman who zqg.s ,‘.wu.
Tolson spacial igt in the B-29 programs ¢ : cua b
Bosrdman —__ Ig 1\“’“:... { : "\' ot
Beimom ——— You should recontact Berntley anZ determine © «\? Aq ‘
Harbo where ghe recefved this informotion about the Doolittle: % .
Porsons { BRaid. The issue;of ¢ B-29 raid;/should.pot enter into A_:; e -~
Rosea the diaousston of -the Dvolittle Rald dk"thts ig an SR AR e
Sizoo entirely ceparate matter and has no bearing or ralation-~ T

.

c':; :

;if';":;—; vl ehip on the use: of :the B=25 !n ril, 1942, . SN
Guady 7 42 BGTebsb 1\1\ \\\)/

Hollomaa cL . i - { )
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QTAHDARD FORM NO, 84

Cffice Memafgrzdzmz + UNITED sTA

TO : Director, FBI (134-435)

4 .
Vﬁ.oz&ij; SAC, New Orleans (134-89)
c
SUBJE ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY
SECURITY INFORMANT

Reoulet 12-15-54, : . .-gﬁi{u
LE PR P A LN i’:’?i{i_l .
}» R T Miss BENTLEY was 1nterv1eued on 12~ 17 5b at d:‘él»:nf;!;:,
I Lafayette, La,, at which time she advised that she '~3hﬁ‘” ~ws
ingq%%, never reccived any information regarding the so-called: ,
L, v Doolittle Raid on Tokyc in April, 1942, 1In fact,
2l she stated, she never heari of the Doolittle Raid C
S until about 1949 when she was testifying before the  © ... w3,

McCarran Commitiee concerning the B-2C Program. , ,
Miss BENTLEY advised that if she testified before - . :
this committee that ULIMAN had furnished her 1nfo“matjon
in advance reparding a raid on Tokyo wherein the B-29s iA

+{ . were used and the raid was known as the Doolittle Raid,l \&% 4
- then this testimony is incorrect as she stated she gr - ’
L never received any information regarding a Doolittle :\! i A
PO Raid prior to the time the raid was executed. Miss :
BENTLEY stated that the guestion, "Did you have any Gon
information respecting the Doolittle RFaid cn Tokyo P
which you trensmitted as a courler?" came up during ;;} o
e her testimory before the McCarran Committee; however, = 77 - 5,, -
- ’ she stated she assumed that the question referred to & = &} 1
e the raid which was supposed to be conducted with -‘ii - # ”
ey E-28 Bombers in the early part of 19&4 R, }}“Jw'}l -

= LRI Miss BHNTLEY fu ther relatea that all or hcr et “”*“*“ﬁ’”““

e destimony before this MeCarran Committee in conne ctlon - ¥
with information she had received from ULLAAN wvas in v, T
connection with the B-29 Program. S

JBH:nrt
! v 4 (3)
", v, o
.
l“. ‘-
\t\.! : : - * }\vﬂ.:‘é/
— ’Fnap R U
~ ‘1'7'1 :J, e
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STYANDARD FURM NO. 84

Oﬁce Memadndum UNITED ST: 8 S GOVERNMENT

..4.

<

T0  :DIRECTOR, FBI (134-435) pira; 2-18-55 -
t"ﬁtw%‘: SLC, NEW ORLEANS (134-89)

SUBJEQT: EL,TZARETH T, BENTLEY
)ﬂ ~ SECURITY INFORMANT

Re Paragreph B of SAC letter No. 55-13.

i Miss BENTLEY was ori~1n¢11y developed as & - .. O, 0.
L ‘ Security Infermant by the New'York Office. She has been ff‘jﬁ"-%
P living in the New Orleans territory since April, 1953, . : ..
AL and is contacted frequently by the New Orleans Office S
= at the request of other Bureau Divisgions, particularly LA
in Espionage casos. She has been carried ac Security o Ee
Informant in the New Orleans Office since October 7, 1953,

*
»
O e

; New Orleans does not have complete information’

R concerning Miss BENTLEY's former weaknesses while she was e

e an informant at the New York Office, however, she is con- ST

- stantly beset by representatives of the press, investiga- .~ .

-l tors of other Government agencies, congressional committies, '
’ attorneys, etc., When contacted by one of the ebove, she " L !

Immedistely contacts thie liaison agent for consultation ‘

and advice. To date the New Orieans Office has been

eble to maintain close liajison with her and has been eble

to keep informed of events as they occur.

+ e

As the Bureau pointed out in Paresgraph N of -
SAC letter 54-28, Miss BENTLEY has been under considersble = - i
mentel streain, It is the observation of agents in this - S
ﬂbhéffi?eﬁﬁ?qfac?ing her'F§§E ?Eg is emot¢ona11y taunt %M@W§”‘“‘”*°j;
A To overcome this difficultv and - t0<safeguard”“‘”"" ‘
. abcinst possible future complications, the resident egent,
ps st Lafayette, Louisiana (in which territory Miss BENTLEY, TR
resides) maintains freguent contact with her and'{s- in 2 K\-Mf
p031tion to consult with Miss BENTLEY whenever she feels
she_has a problem, In the past when the re51dent“ﬁgehﬁm"
E at Lafayette has been unavailable to consult with, Mis .
3y BEITLEY has communicated telephonically wiih ageﬁ%s Xm0 rn*"‘ f/

to her in the New Orleans Office. %2;4?//,/’
The above tactics are being followed in‘ﬁ%’/
Y yattempt to control Miss BENTLEY's spparent o;fficulty. o

. ° 'In view of her value to the Bureau in espiongg__"___q ——
* cases, she will be reteained as a Security Enfor”hn AiCB. e ol

S —t TR gy =

:k'"“‘ ’ ' - /“; - A and * ;

._f:,

[
L MRK°sg"‘{" - EUPPDEDvN | »
@) gren oy 1955 6% 21 FEB 23 1955
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ITED STATES IEPANYIMENT OF J'U ’ :

URGE:T
To: COMMUNICATIONS sgcTIoNS ©8%VARI -1, 195 ;

T!‘e.nsmt Lthe follomng message to’ A ‘C e ORLEANS bty v
$IZABET: T Bavrmr SECURITY INFORMANT. @WOTE m_,yz;.urov rm:me

-~

.o

& Srar owGuOTE OF FE3RUARE TELYTYONE, INSTANT, (UOTES HARTEY MATTSON - |
AS TESTIFPIZC 3EFORS SeiATS INTERYAL SECURITY :.UECOMITI'E.,.".TY';.;‘Z';»
GOOTE wISs SLIZABEYE BYITLEY, I BELIEVE, GAVE FulSE Ti- T.wo&'r." .
' . UNCUOTE KE ALL:GEDLY LEARNED TalIS I¥ CONVERSATION bITH afyag'Lsr. '_ B
4535 CONPACT BINTIKY £MD SUTZL EITENT AND NATURE oF ANY coyracr.;' ‘f i '

+ , ’ h
BET EeN LATUSCY AL EBENTLEYs DETAIL ANY CO:‘J.E’RS,.TIDI‘J by VTLEI'

CAN RECALL .nICH COULD HAVE @IVl RISE TG (L.INS LaDE 2Y MATUSOF *

Pt BEXTLIY WAS LIED. DETERMINE [F BENTLEY FOULD 55 wI LLIKG 10
.~ TESTIFY AD DERY THLSE ALLEGATIONS IF C4LLED UPG'H 0 Do 504 -
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}DRESENCE OF MATUSOU AND DR.‘RUTr{ MATTHEWS I OCTOBER FIFTY-.&’O WAS

O PROTTIINE Wi S , ad i e g
. -

e T Ve, DRI R
o AT Touhaie V

L~ tow u. S. nd ’AY\H\\-\' |:| _I,:.p.-\“a\'a ’ ) ‘ .m. Sonrim: ; ?
C“x xlvi‘“M ah » 7 ,%, ¥ Bﬁﬁ%k'
o

N0

B?‘/‘) %’.fr T oS

Bir. Mehy o

Mr. Tamm ____
MJ'&' < Mr. Suo
o ‘» . | é"r Winterrowd,
} 1 - ot e
.EW ORLEANS(M 2-22-55 4-58 Pl CST %E}ﬁr Hollomar—
. - a . . 1 d
RECTOR, rsb URGENT , *Q Jﬁ@\
ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY, SECURITY INFORMANT. REBUTEL TO NO FEBRUA,(B
TUENTYONE LAST AND PHONE CALL OF INSPECTOR VICTOR KEAY THIS DA ffi’ _
BENTLEY DOES NOT RECALL ANY SPECIAL CONVERSATION WITH MA‘rusow rx--

ele. ROMo e

CEPT THAT DURING LUNCHEON WITH DR. RUTH MATTHEWS AND MATUSOU .
OCTOBER THREE FII-‘TY-TWO. SHE STAT:.S SHE NEVER MENTIONED ANYIHINC

—t—— 5 — ————— Y A -t . . .

CONCERNING HER RELATIONS WITH BUREAU DURNG THIS MEETING AND ANY

A —— = A—— —— = ————— "

ALLEGATIONS MATUSOW HAS MADE CONCERNING HER ARE ABSOLUTELY _FALSE_AND

——— e — ——————1

WITHOUT FOUNDATION, BENTLEY ADVISED SHE NEVER HAD A CONVERSATION

ave rme
R o T

VITH MATUSOW THAT WOULD GIVE RISE FOR HIS ALLEGATIONS THAT SHE HAD ..:
TESTIFIED FALSELY, SHE EMPHATICALLY STATED THAT “hE HAD NEVER TESTI-

&u——-u-q-—..-_..._‘-—_..,.ﬁ.._—-— LA RN o — ——

I-'IED FALSELY AND HAS NEVER FURNISHED ANY FALSE I\'FORMATION TO THIS -

T e~ — e - —— v 2

-’

BUREAU TO HER KNOWLEDGE. THE ONLYAREMARK SHE CAN RECALL MAKING IN AP

LR /1
THAT SHE WAS (UJO:FE LOOKING FOR A~ JOB UNGHOTPE . S'{E DOES NOT RECA:.L“‘"‘M"

ANYINE ELSE TALKING WITH THRE THREE OF THEM DURING THIS LUNCHEON.
BENTLEY KNEW ALBERT E. KAHN AS A COMMUNIST ENGAGED IN ESPIONAGE
ACTIVITIES IN NY FROM JANUARY FORTY-ONE TO ABOUT APRIL FORTY-THREE.
SHE DOES NOT KNOW CAMERON OR ANYTHIR{G}OE%OUT HIS nCTIVI l{
A\ L

BENTLEY WILLING TO APPEAR BFFORE COMMITTEE TO EFUT" A “?FSA— ONS BY
MATU!OU PROVIDED DATE OF APPEARANCE WOULD BE SlilgH , .3 gOT TJC JEOPABDIZE

' Nt 9
HER JOB AND LIVLIHOOD, EARLIEST DATE SHE CAN APPEAR 1"0U&‘__ éE O /(A (

'ﬁﬁ

EIARC%TUJEN{& ONE ’ TEENTY"TWO, TWENTY-THREZE NEXT. SHE WILL ALSO HAVE
Byird

END PAGE ONE’CJ ‘ Nr. Belmontl
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SOME FREE TIME DURING EASTER HOLIDAYS, BENTLEY HAS BEEN INTERVIE&.’ED

"‘“&‘

BY INS REPRESENTATIVE AND DENIES ALLEGATIONS OF IiATUSObI. SHE 1S

ey b — ¢ T W e - ——— A T - r—————
POY

T A N e .(

EXPECTING TO BE INTERVIEUED _BY REPORTERS FROM NBC TODAY A AND S'[ATES L

JOEE R N - v e

SHE INTENDS -TO DENY MATUSOK]-S ALLECATIONS.

ne g vemm v &

— e -

. — - T
- - —

"CHILES S L _ S e

¢’" CORR L 12 AFTER UD 3 SH READ °THE ONLY OTHER KREMARK * = 7

-

L 5UD § SH BE "ANYONE"
END AND ACK PLS
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L. ¥. Boardnan toh, £3, 12385
] . N ' :-‘.; (;r
;' A. 4, Belnoat N ‘
.l,;l’,/. Nt ?;( o N L. . MR
HARYEY NATYSON -

STOCRLATI 0% OF PaRIVRY; FERJULT}
OECTRUCTINNG Ui JUSTIC. (Bhfs$le 100-575030)

';,‘\ ‘A; LLI-.—A.#MN‘ TQ -‘:.JTL.-Y / ) . B _,_.,:, ... ‘_ . )
Mg SOURCY OF INFORMATICE (Sufile 13¢~438). =~ 0 ... 7 ‘\";
Ve R ' !
;;f14'= : Accarding to uewoaapar'acoounts, in ?eattnong fver be'creﬁ\h .
"ot the Sernate Intepnal Security Jrdeonnittec on /51 and 2/20/5S,

Matusow claims he drlieves Heontley Ra8 piven joiec teatimonya

Be clat~a he-Jearne. this during @ dinner wiih Xer $n ¢ Lcew York

Ji2yp restavrant in 1382, She allagedly told Rir ghe was drake, Aal
. to vestiyy to 1ise and neeced to fiad eddidlonal inforsction,
o Jurguert to 6 rvoucat jrom the Eureny, the hew Crlcang ofrice by
T telatyse B/22/56 advised that Bentlcyy Ire Euth Katthens cnd ¥ztusow
~ metat a Juncheon on IJ/Q/L-; Ohe cotegaricnliy denice *he accusstiy
e mode by iatueom end vloins eke ka8 never gtoen rulse testirmony -nmop

- Jurnished Jaise ¥njormatton to the iBI, ohe catd ghe hod np dis-

¥ crsaicn with Latusow on the ;iv.nw of jal'e teseiony, bJT reealls
N telling Zin tha? she negded a Job.

&30 ?-'

7

-3

Instrucidne were f{asued telejslonfecaliy Lo She &Y office
by inspector fcoy on 5/03/55 to locate and iaderuiew I'm, u‘h
T atticos for information concernirg any conversation ghe pecclls
" durine the luncheon with ¥atusow end Zentley on 10/3/52. ewapaner
‘accounts also indicatc thet ot the dinner Xatusa speaxs of he'. yf
clains a forncr roomnote of hits, Llewellyn J:ils, was sreaeni aa‘“%,
.. Bay have heard sorme of the conpersciion, The Af ofrica has been i
Linotrecied 4o locate anc interview. sqtts rfeor informction constr1fff“”
e the Peniley muiter andd also jor other in;armst:aﬁ conceriing
»w  Matugor. 'he Few Orleans offtce vas telephonicully insiructed by
‘ Incpector Eeay to develod fron uentlay Jurther rcnci1° on this
entire motter, including any end all meetinss with Matusow, Aoth
- 0)/ices were clse instrucicd to glve this meder inmcdiagte ciicniion
3 cnd to see that all leces arée thoroughl)y and pronptly covercd,

SNOO

%or{? thb [

i

|
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OTIGIN/?

: attockment
CC: 2 = Dufile 13721 uorn)
. 1 -~ Lp. ;ochr:n IR . .
' o 1 = kpy Lelmung. ik oo :3 _. '
A 1 vre Franisen I/, i // ~“§§/ e , -
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Ihig ottack en Deniley ¢ A witness could ve
be ’art of a ccrofully plonned ettecl. on tL: Government's se
- pregram and in Lentler there tr gn cttemst to gmcar a wttna*s
ks been yourhed for by the 731, It 1& to S reealles that #A2

Lirector, in hiz e CIpEIrRes before the Sercte Intirnal Sochtty
Sudcormitiee on 11/:7/5%, atried A1l tnfemctio. furnisased by : .
Misa .erntley, w.ich was susceptible to cheekx, has rroven tc be ... o

T

corr&ct. " ’ , » G

i
AN

s, - T - .“.7",: T e Ach ,' \.i;"a!
PR ' It le clso noted *hat Qertlcy oreviously has idexn ftftca"’ %vJ
e Albert £, Xann, ¢ menter of the [firn Cameron and Kehn, which 8. 7.3
e publishirg XKatucow’'s ook, @3 ¢ Cemzuntst who vo3y a conteel of ™ L e

! Jacod Solos, S.ntley’s csplonage superior, She informed rs thet S
Y Kahn suraishe? inpfarmatior o both oles end lersclf during 104%,

e 11 Gate wos zno7u*e~ tr the gicned statexeni o/ taateth fer*lay
o da*cd 21/‘3/4q ar® w38 Jurished to the fLepurinmcnt in the report of
; S& Mewas &, Sponzer, <6l IS/5/6S €2 héw Tork, in the cuse ‘

Leatitled YEakan Cre soPy Slluermacter, ©as., €% Gl, LByiOﬂﬁné- --F ”fké;»w
Die rezort wce zent :o aaaiatant &tborlsy tharnl CUuule by ®Emo

RS datad 13/'34-/453. 2 , Lo e »:w r Priited -
‘{',? r-- " RN S e ‘_ .
B gugmnww 1) Mereia ct.crhee a rem*rancuh to i % At*orncJ Cenaraly”
T mi L contear to I'r. Rocere and Ye, iomakins, veélining

Oile

Beatley's dertal of thege charces neds Fp Hetusor

2) Te are c;oeely Jollowing all as,ecfs eof thia Lite

‘and have instructed the i'ew York and Lew Crlians oﬁ,ices 2o ,roaptly

3. and thoroupghly ccuer all l7ads and to keen he Aunress injormed of
every devalopnent, <
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: UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT of USTIRE S Jo M Bogr
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“F- Be mont.’ -~ '\.4. -
bate February 24 1955 Time Z:1dFy sz\ rbo ________ :’.‘Qf,
ar MFY Mohr ,
Miss Elizabeth Benz‘:]ey tele thri .. wr. Parsons ____
operator o - %"”U Mr. Rosen __
. in_Louisjang, S Mre Tamm__
= . z' ,'"5{“ - Mr. Jones._____ -
(-"‘&--ré ,” Vre Sizoo ____
. .‘/~ L] " . d
. . = fi N Mre Winterrow —
. #hone No.____ o Tele. Room

L Hr Relloman
P )

- . REMARKS DX i,‘e. Mjzs wolmes
- '4\& K y}@ %ﬂdy)‘:
\i\f B /‘"t\ WA Ay 4 .“ "n
advised of the Director’s absenc;\}rom e
office, Miss Bentley consenteq to speak /
han assistant, Aften checking, she wgg .
. réferred to ip, YcGuire in ip, Nichols! ofpice,
/4, -
7226 Mr. MoGuire aduviseq ,—‘éha'b- Yiss Bentley
Stated she hag been accused b;ﬂatusow oS .
having dippep with kinm on Octoder 3, 21952, and
that she coulq not recell where She wes on thae

date gnd wondered i e Ymreau could assis
her in thig matﬂqﬁ& v ‘é/
I d

- i
SO EpakaNE g 1
JRiqionioaiSuTv iy

Yiss ’Be‘ni‘ley Yas assured thot-per reGUEST wov

intervieyw Miss Bentley Jor more specifie
infq;'m',x'?' TEgarcy this matter,
is preparing a menoraendunm,

LR SCo » S
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The Attcrm&lneml (orip. % 1)

R
Lirgeto r,_._RJ e
‘ GADPEY MATULOE . APFTrPRIATF AGRNCIRG -

‘ SCBORYATION OF FPARJDRYy PERJLIYY SITTTUUNUTICRS LN WA Y
% GPSIRDOTION OF JUSTICK (F3I file 100-S75968) ~~Ti rrugzing D - L
AR . ' ~“Sfﬂf_f,ﬁﬁ_,%~é___ﬂ-ﬁf focihii -
S ELITZADESN T, RENTLEY : DS K27 T o
o SOURCE OF INFORMATION (PBI file 15¢=43%) T '%\’
D Agcording to mewspapar acoounts, Haryey s, Matwsow, ... U
o :dn appearanceas besore ihe Semate Internal Security Subcommittee
‘. . - on February 21 and 82, 1555, mode allegations that Ae belleyed ~ 7
N Eligzadeth Nentley had given false testimony. &e claired Ke ;.5 V' |
Bad dinner with her tn o rastsurant i{n 1952, in New York City,” .= < .

when ehe told rim she wag broke, had to testify to live and Aad . - ‘{\

- io find acdditional tnformation. ‘ N
) £1izabeth Rentley wos interytewved on February 28, 2

16855, at miich time she categorically denied the allegations - =
wade by latusow, She said she met Matusow oi ¢ luncheon and - - .M

that a Lr. Ruth Aatidews olso wae present, 2Bentley clained i

the only remark che can recall making et the lunchcon wcs oo
' thot gshe was looking sor @& Job., Beéntley emphastized thot she e
hac never testified falsely nor yurnished any sfolse injoraafion L

to the ¥BI, nooT o,

; : - by !

Bentley peintec out that &lbert E, Aohn, who 3e8'a &

U mber of-the firz Cameron and Xahn which 15 publishing T }

n oo Aatuson’sibook, was known to her 6o ¢ Communist and woe eagaged” Tt

] 4

) &
2 . In esplonmye actiyitice in New Fork City durimg the ear) T NN
R 2 'c"i:axla concerning the foregoing are oogtomed:in the rego(%?}\fr\ %‘%3
%ﬁﬁ S Special-Lgent Thomas &, Spenoer; dated lecender 3,,»3‘9-55,’"’“@3”"Q-Tﬁ?‘oe
7 few Yory, h: the cass entitled “Xathan Cregory Stlrxe»&ast@‘;’ B

1th cltcse’s, et ol, Zapionape = R, " Iuis report sets gfit tho .‘

_8ipned statenment of dentley, deted Kovember S0, 1045, axnd aet L S
copy of the./oregoiny report was mode svailoble ¥o the Crikinal -
%ﬂitzon ;32‘ tga Leparinent of Justice by asmorancum cated ,i";\‘ .
‘ecenber 948 - RN

_ Tolson ’ * S atma T - )
Boardman . . /N
e — BILien o/ See cover memo Belpangrt6EBASRSS, /N
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' Fe.cre preccatly endeivring éo ceveiop additionsl '+ O
informotion on fAile wziter and, specifteclly, we are. attaapttug {
to locste and isterulen persons whe zap havse beea pressat dun‘np.
e0atuots betresn Bentley ond Matueow who would bde adle to ptoe . ..
an iadependent acoeunt of what took place, ITae pertinent results -
R '~. :“i

o/ this furthor trocstigcition =ill be nade avatlable to you._;f;;aﬂ L
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UNTIED STATES GOVERNMENT

YO ' bATR: Teb, 25, 19 Sman ——
L. V. B 4 s chols
oardman - , m’m —_
. -y I ‘\ bo
‘o’ oW o~
FROM !t 4, P, Belrl%, 2~ Parsons ———
/ i ;N 0 - . . Rosen
){" L4 q 3. - © Temm
LN 81200 o
somscT:  ELTZABETH T.7BENTLEY Aol ‘ bt
SOURCE OF INFORMATION _ T '/ Hollomas £
. Ngqﬁﬁ
Former SA Joseph M, Kelly telephonicclly contacted r5l,
Supervisor R.J, Lamphere on the evening of 2/24/55. He statedf % '3;”4

he had just received a long-distance telephone call from Eliza bt
@_Ben'bl“g_y who said she had been trying to reach the Director. She
indicated she wanted to talk to someone at the Bureau who hed
knowledge of her current difficulties as a result of the allegations
mace by Harvey Motusow ton the effect that she had given false
testimony. Kelly ezplained to her that he was no longer with the

—

Bureau and suggested she might desire to speck to me or to fu
Supervisor Lamphere, =N
Wi
Elizabeth Bentley telephonically contacted Supervisor :’ ]
Lamphere at his residence at 8:20 p.m. on 2/24/55. Bentley - y
indicated she had previously altempted to reach the Director and hail
spoken to Inspector McGuire, She said her purpose in calling d
Supervisor Lamphere was her desire to talk to someone who was N
Jamilior with her current troubles. She indicated she was consider~ >
ably upset by Metusow's allegations and it appeared she probably o,
had been drinking. Bentley scid she is worried because she does oo
not have a clear recollection of when she first met Matusow and % i
does not recall meeting him on 10/3/52 at a dinner as he alleges, B
im!&}_‘;_‘:‘1911‘=.* does recall meeting him at o luncheon which was also attended B+ s i3
::q' by Dr. Ruth tthews in 1552, bu;‘:—;;h’i,does not recall the date -~ mwede 4
~\' of this luncheon. She said Dr, Ruth-Mazthews had telephonically A f‘*’ :
contacted her on 2/24/55 after having been interypicwed by our agents— R
in New York City, Ruth Matthews told her the date of the luncheon 8 i
was 12/4/52. Bentley said she,hersz1f, has no records which would S
Show when she met Matusow or under what circumstances. She is 8 '
worried inasmuch as the Senate Internal Security Subcommittee has %i

informed her she is to be Subpoenaed in the near future. S
, . he
wanted to know iff the FBI in New York City would have any records

134-435

CC: 100-375988()Jatu30w) Frooe /3#5 yag’/ Jpe &

¥pr, Boardman
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Mr. Lamphe re. A g\,&“q) . 3 -t , /,',)( A
RJL:em UV ‘ : 2SN A

(‘?),(j i I‘ «_w'”‘
l'.;;m,a.;.ll IV




Teaa, AN

3
5
.
4
&

-

3

o~

e >

which would indicate her whereabouts on 10/3/.2, such as contact
with her by an agent on that date,

Bentley was informed we are checking orn various aspects
of this matter and we are, oy course, interested in any efforts
made to discredit her or any other Government witness., She wvas
told we would be in contact with her on various phases of this
matter and she should ottempt to recall in detail all contacts
she' may have had with Matusow and the names of persons who might
have knowledge of conversations she had with Matusow.

ACTION:

The foregoing ts for your information and we are checking
out various leads in New York City in connection with this matter.
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Zhe <tioracy Ccacral (orig. S 1) ' February 2&, 195.5‘
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PV BARYLY VATUSSE ‘ - T
QURORXTICK OF FRIVURYy FLRJURYp .
OBSTETCTION ¢r JUsTich (FBI tle 108-327:588) T T

: LIIZARZTH To RAETLEY : SRR

i SCORCL OF IXFORMATION (FBI flle 134~83C) U e ey

a . ; . i T LA Ty et N
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Rogerence 18 nade to ny mamorandum o0f Sebruary 24, .- ‘ .

2 1858, in the Gbove-copttoncd o . i
= Lr, Ruth E, Xatthews, 57 Rtvercide Jrivs, Jew York ‘
City, hos been inierptored ond she recslls thut en Fecembear 4, |
195&, ake otterded a luncheor with Llfegabetk bentley und.
Harvey Metusow at the iotel Abdey tn lew Yerk Clty. &he stated - I
that at no time during thie lunchecn did Beniley stste, inply ‘ ;
or {ncdicate that nny of the teatirony she had jurntshec to the f
a Couvernnent mas jclse, i ' S VI T
b ‘ )
ro Jatihews furntchod the followinr cs o svnmery %\
\\) of reroris mace by Bentley at the luncheorn: i'r, MHatihews ret 0\
’}L drth Iisa Lentley ond Xatusow in the hote? lobdp. Lurin- the
Y luncheon, lentley wae Somewhat uiees and unkazpy since che dig hoﬁ
not have o yeh and wecs unsucoessful in obieining onc at thet . e
\ timce Bertley menitoned vhet cpery time ghs went gfier g [
worth-chile Job, ake tould be callzd on #n eutirfy and,ae a -

Gasdy

» WO\
= & indicate she Jelt 1t wac the reeponsibtlity of the Couvernnent &
;;;_;’QQ to obvain a Jposttion jor her. Gontlep praised the FBI cs ga N
i organigation which cerelepesd facte, Aentle: wGs, however, )
Lo verv upset cag anpecred to ery on one sccasion, itncicating hep
: nane being i the hesdlines continyowsly xue czt3ing her down, i
Rentley did merntior ghe was a 13tile upset at Aoy Cokn eince Q
the latier hac not Jollowed throush #n re wderine full ngsigtance Y
Tosw —— RJL:em ’ lf}”J-:"'-‘ N
Nk“l‘ ('1 15 b TP N - EESLSTRIK A B ‘: a :". .
— g8 e A RN
ok e Y__ >~ w2 Sad LD st AT
n” mesl'flmg W PP 4%2 ST I e ,% -~
e — 224 NI271 355V e | - B
| Nierowd — O— NOT RECORNT = I < B~ g
Tele.Room — . 12 MAR.[ 8 1950 . - &
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resuls, her prosrective eaployer would lose tnterest i; hep, “Amms
Bentley dil not $ncicate she was noi GOinm 10 CORtINUA $Q vvirmutmmciin -
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cooperate LIth the #A4 and the Coucrnnent., She did nos
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fh strat htanting out Zertley's 1951 income tax return ehich Aef

beea i{nppeporly preqared by Sone tar @ccountant, She tﬂdiddt@@l\gi‘

P Cohn m3s easy lo contact when ke was lookin: jfor her to be TépN: et o
E itnterviewed prelcttve to testifytnr, bdui chrn she wznted to reach
Bir on & perzoncl moiter she met with difitculiy., PBentley clso
mentioned ot the luncheon thad she wea ajrreciative of the work ..
glven to her by Alfrec Koklberg for whom she was dolag sone . . .
rosearch work, JORe indicetod ghe mga financtally strappec, - -0

b atatiac Ehe necdud to sccure reguler enployment o mect hey .o .

<

_Jinanctal odligations, . . Y

: Zltzadeth Dentley cduised oa jebrusry 4, 1385, that  -*. .~
she %3 pery converned over the cllegatiifons wdde by Xatunoxm, i
She scid sk%s A3l pooctyed o igle hone culill Srom Ir, Puth lattliews

07 Fedruary 52, 1088, who informed her the cate o/ the luncheon ..
reg leeender 4, 1357, Bentley suic ske & worried Lecause she

- doee not Anve a clear recollection of mhen 2he jirat met Eadusow - .
ord focd not recull weeting Aim on Octoker 3, 1952, at a diraer =~ ¢
at he alleges, She dcse reczll the luncheox 2ui does nst know © . .
of her orr ecolleciion the exnst Zate of thie luncheon, She

-

; stated 8le i3 worpicd concerning the Jits ocs the Senate Interasl .
i Security Subconnittec Acs Inforacd her ehe is %o be subpocnced |
’ In the necr futnre., She 8aid furing the lutter part of 1952

she wed sretuently in Lew Yori City and ghre suprected it mighe

ba posyille to deicrmine {7 ake wae in ltew Yorz City on :
S 0{.‘1’93)8)‘ S or Fgce.ner d:. 19\52. .- E ' g
i . Ye are checking trn Fets Yorx City oa parious cspects - - o
; of this nctter, {ncluling Berntley's cheresPouts on the 192 s -

_deieg in gueslion, ULur kex York office 18 furnisohing the 4XoHéR 5
Inferustion to Ugtted Stotea Atieraey Juward. Lumbard-[op R §y s
inforaztio:s,

cC: 1 - ¥r, Yilltanm i, Rogers ‘ . ‘ )
lLeputy ittorney Oeneral '

1 = degintont Lttorney Gensrul
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31131-103 (Burne 100-375988). ELIZABEm T, BEN_'EIEL%
e S R agy e <t el e L T ket r
SOURCE pﬁ'mwommxou (Bufile 131;-!435).' RE NO TEL a/aﬁ/ss. o
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e % . Barvey Matusow alJeges tha* at ctnner on 10/3/., o
 Bentley thtinaied ahe hac teatified folaselp, - Bentlep hag ‘ VA
. .genfed this alleration, does not recall the cdinner, doca. ;

‘recall a lunckeon at which Ir, Buth &, Matthewa ras prosent,

2r, Hatthews reczlls luachoon with Dentlzy ond 23usow on oL,

18/3/52, =2ates Jentley 2id not say or intirate that gha &2 07

testijied rrlsely, Ie¢ hape been atienptine aa ectedbltsh IS .,

Pontley was in S¥T on both 19/5/:n and 13/4/50, KT teletyne *

8/55/55 shows records of Friace Oeorcs Hotel reflect Bcntlcy
- weg regiatcred there on both 10/% and 12/4/52, WY ta ol:o.. ﬁ

trying to locate former poozmate of keotusom, Lleweliyw ‘otts, . '
- phon iotusow alleges was ct peatzurent there d*rmcr dxojfefa2 .
- way Reld, Newark teletiypsr of 2/22/58 pafleet: James Lhecn of. vt

Creat Yotch, E.d., aduisae Mitufow 18 In 1‘/"'6‘ an 1"/3/53 as :

Uatuaow on thot coy attenstea to 'zt L snlc wife, Sheun ord

vife Lav Laitusob nf_/ oz o pluie the “ollow.ufy morning.
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207,082 In line with Lh¢ cboue, a te.wtp‘.e i ..'t“tzcned '&5 . Ne.s- &
; Xowar: and Kew Yory, instructins, that Jumes Skecn and 70 8
St 7. hio pife be tntervieved for Cedails on frtuzanto cortrrt BTth o X
e« Mre. Shean on 13/7/77, 1Y g inatrucied.toy ca:pedt.c cffor_‘eja_ﬁ
to lecate Llewellyn-fatis and: Iocatio*z AL e SauTen Y he e

Matusew allvaes dinner held. ™77 A
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ELIZABETH BLNTII . \@

I called SAC Chwleu in New Orleans ot 8:10 PK, to cay. &
I advised him of Bentley'’s call to the Bureau. Chil@s. sczd that
Bentley had been in touch with the New Orleans Office and tiat a, }{
teletype hcs been prepared for the Bureau corncerning thie cuntactﬂ
She told the New Orleans Office that she was worried atout Zhe
October 3, 1952, date when she was alleged to haove had dinner f
with Matueow. I told Cril@s tc hove the Agent who recularlJ <
contacts Pentley contact her again and advise her that she wak 4/
being cortacted on instructions from the Burecu tc find out
whether che has any additional problems and to assure her thot
her inquiries have beer forwarded to Kashington, I told Chil@s
that he should guiet Bentley.down but thet he &hculd r>t prorisc
her that we ‘will determine where she was on Jetoter 3, 1952,

T colied Supcrvisor Teom Spencer in Mew York, whoe Rhas
handled inieruiew: with Fentley in the past, and itnetructed thatd
the New York files be zheckz2ld to see whether mhey reflect where
Beriley was on Qctober 3, 1952, I eclso inetructed itut the “iles
be checked to determine whether they refleci vhere Eertley wss
around December 4, 122, which is the Cdcte indicated oy a third
party present ac ¢ date vhen Rentley anc Faitusow hed c luncieon
with her, Spencer stated that the New York O0rfice wac alrcady

. checking into thie and thct the Lurecu will be promptly advised,
- Spencer. also advised that upon arriving at his residercej~he that®"
“Pournd @ eall from Pentley to him and that he hcd returned thepgl Y

but it hcd not been completed. I tolc him thct he should mcrxzeé no

promises to Bentley but that he should calm her down ond find out

Just whot her problems are and that he skould thereupon acvise
the Bureau dy teletyre.

ACTION: O ORFn , (3Y- 5/35— /'33

(4

e will follow thts matter wzth New York in order io
resolve the question of the date when leéutlej as'Sin Ne» York gnd
could havp had dinner with Matusow if ouszble. B
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